Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVOY,
BARBARA@WATEROC556DE1-8FEA-4DD1-91A5-2BBA7A82D039430>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 12:29 PM

To: Kostyrko, George@Waterboards; Moran, Timothy@Waterboards

Cc: Hensley, Cindy D.@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; O'Hagan,
John@Waterboards

Subject: RE: What to say about senior appropriators tomorrow

We are working on timing right this minute. We proposed sending out curtailments on Friday but need to get the Board
to nod first.

From: Kostyrko, George@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 11:37 AM

To: Moran, Timothy@Waterboards

Cc: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Hensley, Cindy D.@Waterboards
Subject: Re: What to say about senior appropriators tomorrow

| will be lead on this
Sent from my iPhone

>On May 26, 2015, at 11:33 AM, Moran, Timothy@Waterboards <Timothy.Moran@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:
>

> Hi Barbara - | just need to get an idea of when the senior curtailment on the San Joaquin is likely to be, if that's
available yet, so | can get details for a press release. If details are not available today, I'll have to defer to my OPA
colleagues, because I'm starting a vacation.

> Tim

> From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

> Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 5:29 PM

> To: Moran, Timothy@Waterboards

> Cc: Hensley, Cindy D.@Waterboards

> Subject: RE: What to say about senior appropriators tomorrow
>

> Sorry Tim, | just got down to your message. | got creamed today. Feel free to call my assistant Cindy Hensley if you
need to get my attention quickly.

>

> From: Moran, Timothy@Waterboards

> Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 8:52 AM

> To: Howard, Tom; Kostyrko, George@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Lauffer, Michael@Waterboards
> Subject: RE: What to say about senior appropriators tomorrow

> Importance: High

>
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Katherine Mrowka, Manager
Enforcement Section

Water Rights

P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5363

From: Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 10:57 AM

To: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Cc: Coats, Brian@Waterboards

Subject: Time Estimate for Pre-14 curtailment analyses

Hi Kathy,

Based on the email chain and talking with Brian, it sounds like Tom wants to move forward with curtailing Pre-14 in the
San Joaquin Basin along with those in the Sacramento Basin/Delta.

I should be able to wrap up the San Joaquin individual tributary graphs and associated maps early this afternoon, then
get started on the global San Joaquin evaluation after that, to be completed Tuesday morning. | haven’t done any
tributary models in the Sacramento yet, so I'd give about a day/day and a half to get those done.

All told, I think | can meet the following schedule:

San Joaquin individual tributaries: Today

San Joaquin Global: Tuesday

Sacramento Global and/or individual Tribs: Late Wednesday/ Early Thursday, depending on how we want to proceed.
Hopefully this will work.

Thanks,

Jeff
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Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVOY,
BARBARA@WATEROC556DE1-8FEA-4DD1-91A5-2BBA7A82D039430>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 12:32 PM

To: George, Michael@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka,
Kathy@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Re-group for Continuation of Curtailment Discussions?

I have to be on a call starting at 1:00, but if the rest of you can meet, please go ahead.

From: George, Michael@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards
Subject: Re-group for Continuation of Curtailment Discussions?

Barbara, John and Kathy,

Have you guys got some time to get together to continue discussions and to coordinate efforts through this week? |
have meetings out of the office starting at 2:30 this afternoon, but | am flexible between now and then.

In addition to issues we touched on over tea on Friday, | would like to discuss how we can manage curtailments as
between riparians and pre-1914 appropriators when, in some factual circumstances, it appears that a pre-1914
appropriator will have water available at its priority and point of diversion when a neighboring riparian must be
correlatively curtailed.

Michael
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